
qT(irff<fiI( / GOVERNMENT OF INDIA
{qctaqT;r{,Equr\,?i+{Temr{/ U.T. ADMINISTRATION oF DNH & DAMAN & DIU

;Fl{qmdqft{il5ffi]-qiqU/ OFFICE O}- THE EXECUTIVE IiNGINEER
rfr{ftqffiqrlr / PIJ BI.,IC-. WOR KS DE PARTM ENT

ftqturrinrnt-t / WORKS DIVIS|ON No. I
Ifre{q'rr / MOTI DAMAN.

l.lteExecutiveu,*,oflndia.theseale<Jiternrates.fenrlers
liont the Spccialisticonsultants/Approved Registerecl Conlractors of C.P.W.D.. State P.W.D.'s or MUS, railrvays, ancl also, rvith the
CS'l Departrnent olU.l'. of Darnan & Diu filr the fbllowing works.

For an1, technical related queries please call at 24 x 7 Help Desk Number 0t20-4200462, 0 I 20-400 I 002, 0120-4001005.0 I 20-
6277787. lntcrnational Bidders are requested to prefix 9l as country code.

Note- Bidders are requested ro kindly mention the URI- olthe Portal and l'ender Id in the subjcct while emailing any iisue along
rvith the Contact details. l'-or any issues/ clariflcations rclating to the tender(s) published kindly contact the respective Ten4er Inviting
Authoritl,.

Tcl : 0 I 20-4200462, 0120-400 I 002, 0 I 20-400 I 005, 120-627 7 7 87,
E-l\'lail : support-eproc@nic.in

A.o

(Mukcs ndra D. Gohil)
I/c. EXECUTIvE E,NGINEER,

P.W.D.. WD-I, DAMAN.

Dated : 1910712022

Copy fd.w.cs. to P.S. to Adrninistrator for kind perusalol'[]orr. Adrninistrator, Secretar.iat, DNtl& DD

No. PWD/DMN/AB/TC/ ?761 .
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I Procurement of road materials i.e
GSB, WMM & tlincol road trond
for M & R of PWD road, Daman.
(2"'lcall) (E-23707)

\t\II.t ot \\ otil(

2022 DAI\{1\N 2.}18 I

I'IiNDIiR
tD \o.

{.30,53,600/- <.6t.072t- r.500/- 03
Months

) t.20,52,581/- <.41,0521- 02
Months

l.

Maintenance, painting and other
allied works of Girls Hostel at Govt.
College, Nani Daman. (E-30174)

Re Construction of com;round wall
at Cove rnment high school
Bhimpore. Nani Daman. (E-30176)

2022_DAI\tAN _23t9_t

2022_DrtMAN *2320_l <.12,69,9181- t.25,400/- t.500/-

t.500/-

02
Month

4. 2022_DAMAN _232t_t <.7,29,5471- {. 14,59 I /- 02
Months

Providing painting and other allied
rvorlis of Govl. Ashramshala
Bhimpore and Zari, Daman

*()nline Docuntcnt [)orvrrload/Salc I..nd [)a1e

District. Ii-30 r 75

*Onlinc Bid Submission End [)ate On 2710712022. up to 14.00 hrs.

On 2710712022, 16.00 hrs.(ilPossitrlc)

r.500/-

upto 27t0712022. 14.00 hrs.

only on hltps://ddtenders.gov.in websitc till the last date and rinrc for submission.
*Biclders havc to submit price bid in electronic fbrmat

*Online Bid Opcning (Price Bid ) I)ate

Price Bid in phl,sical fbrrnat shall not be accepted in any case.

ty reserves the right to accepl or re.iect any or all the tender to be received rvithout assigning an), reasonsI'he 'l-ender lnviting Authori
there ol.

' All the agencies are hereby directed to scan their tender f-ees and E,MD online only. It is mandatory to submfia'rdcr fces ,l"d EMt)
online failing wlrich the price bid of that agency will not be opened online and Physical submission olsuch scanned documents shal!
reach to of'ljcc ol-the Executive lingineer within 3 lthree) rvorking Days after closing of online bidding.solvency certificate (40% ECPI').
' l-he Satisfhctory Govt. construction with some Central/State Covernmcnt Depa(menVCentral Autononlous B6dy/ Center l)ublic Sector
Undertirking any construction works experience are required firr qualifying for the purpose as similar works carried out up to the extend
of recluirecl arnount i,e. 3 works of 40o/o or 2 wolks of 60Vo or I r.',ork of 80o/o.



COPY SLIBMIT"|ED FOR INFORMATION:-
'Ihe Advisor to the Administrator, Secretariat, DNll & DD.
'l'he Finance Secretary. U.'l'. of DNI{ & Daman & Diu, Secretariat. DNI-l & DD.
The Collector U. 'l'. of Daman & Diu, Collectorate, Darnan.
'l'he Superintending Engineer, PWD, DNH & DD.
Copy to i- N.l.C.,Secretariat, Daman fbrpublication on wcb site ylyy.dalr_la.!.u]g-r.!1.

Assistant Engineer, Sub Division No.l/ll/lll&lV, Darnan. Please prepare Market Rate JLrslification
statement / cost based ort prevailing Market Rates on the last date of submissiorr of terrder and subnrit
the sarne to this office within 3 days.
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( Procurement of road materials i.e
GSB, WMM & Hincol road bond
for M & R of PWD road, Daman.

ncl

2022_DAMAN_2318_l t.30,53,600/- 1.61.072t- r.s00/- 03

l\'l onths

1 Maintenance, painting and other
allied works of Girls Hostel at
Govt. College, Nani f)aman.
(Ej!O171)

2022_DAMAN _23t9_t t.20,52,581/- a,4l,0s2l- t.500/- 02

Months

i Re Construction of compound wall
at Government high school
Bhimpore, Nani Daman. (E-301 76)

2022_DAMAN _2320_t <.t2,69,978t- {.25,400/- r.500/- 02

l\,1onth

Y Providing painting and other allied
works of Govt. Ashramshala
Bhimpore and Zari, Daman
District. (E-30175)

2022_DAMAN _2321_t <,7,29,5471- t. I 4,59 l/- {.500/- 02

Months

* ffiqr ffirm ft qfc-{ri{ srs,f,Atsrr frat6 197e971o?? TI {Y;oo q}6q.

, ffiffs.rft}nrftqRfqg-rqqq fr+im ?tl/o9/?o?? + I y:o o {i Ts,

ft-4iq 197o9710?? s) lq:oo {+(qRdT{ Sr
+iffi3if tri Er6rr +q-dt +{qrf,cnsq ga$ft6 6r-i ft :ifrq' *rfrt{ ir.Fqrqhttps://ddtenders.sov.inr. trgd :F?;IT i,tIT c-drditrsd

+Fq t ffi frRffi +Rrft Efr'{,R'(rn-wftFaa1<w fr;rrFq i-fi qrgrn

* iiFrdil*{ qw aidt utrn wr+r

ffi s} Brqt y,r6rfqrtr6 erft{m a rrqtq-q,;rw ft-qtq ftrrrrr,ffi'uryrrr{rd.- 1,*ftarar- lq,( ??o

IF.&.ifl' fr .fi qB'+TIIT ff qfrEwrfrri"ft R-{?rTTq fiBil t{frr+$( ITIITft-{r rrrrfi* dr*-r 3rar3ttt aqrtqq6-{r 3nR *rTfr ftE'arYfr Brrt'A-d
T,Tflffi +yrFr+,rfi gTIT ?1"[ qrs-fr Fft-g .ft€.ifi-tn { r-I qBr ?r,T-{r *qT CTfrTffTT,ft-sr rr-Ed qre-fi .ff-s 'ir€

gr-g qffT( r{.r 7ia-77

+qr.r cIITE;I -fld'fi-dfif+cT ;F{;I{c-.r Tr+ ET{cfffi qrn'qr Etrr fr!?fiIT qTtft *EffirHi w+,?n ff F{fr *+{rc *.nrq-fr
frA-{r vrfrl-{rnsrq r{Tq'+i qfrgT Fifu{r d-drl{f.r{ 3rdf-rtrrzn T;T lrTiikd

:-

For any technical related queries please call at 24 x 7 Help Desk Number 01 20-4200462, o12o-4oo1oo2, o12o-4oo1oo5,o Lzo-62777B7.tnternationat Bidders
are requested to prefix 91 as country code.
Note- Bidders are requested to kindly mention the URL of the Portal and Tender ld in the subject while emailing any issue along with the contact details.
For any issues/ clarifications relating to thetende(s) published kindly contact the respective Tender lnviting Authority.

'Iel : 0120-4200462.0t20-400t002.0120-400t005. 120-62777s7
E-Mail : support-eproc@nic.in
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